AL-Mahaba Brotherhood
Humanitarian
Organization

ALy A

Name of Tender :

Distribution of Dignity kits in Bzeibiz camp and
AL-Saqglawiya ( 300 basket ) .

Tender number : 425\2025

Deadline: 02:00PM mon. 19/05/2025

For further clarification please contact:

ghassan.alsabagh@mbocig.org
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Dear Sir / Madam,

AL-Mahaba Brotherhood Humanitarian Organization
Programs is looking for Vendors

to provide the goods shown in Annex (1)BOQ and Annex
(2) Contents of one basket

and Annex (3) Scope of work at competitive price and
high quality :

General Requirements

1 - Must be registered to conduct business

And in compliance with government tax regulations .

2 .Experience supplying International

Organizations, Non-Governmental

Organizations or large private companies will be an
advantage .

3. AL-Mahaba Brotherhood Humanitarian Organization.
retains the right to reject, cancel ,negotiate and accept any
offer, without consideration of the lowest offer.
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AL-Mahaba Brotherhood Humanitarian Organization
Standard Quotation and Payment Terms

1 .Quotation should remain valid for a period of at least
ninety (90) days from the submission closing date and
should be indicated in the quotation

2 .Payment shall release in (30) days from receiving the
actual invoice.

3 .Payment shall be via bank transfer.

4 Payment shall be made upon verification and
acceptance of goods/services per contract and upon
presentation of correct, itemized invoice.

5. Delay fines will be equal to (1 %) for each delay day
for (20) days only. the contract will withdraw from the
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company and the project will completed at the expense of ASA
the company.
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Do you accept the above payment terms?
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0 No
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Requested Information

The submission must include:

<> Full legal address and contact details
Name of representative and copy of ID
Copy of Business Registration Certificate.
Registration must be relevant to the goods or
services being provided.

<> Reference from previous business experience

and contact number for reference
<> Copy of VAT/Tax Certificate of last tax
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- Offers must include all information requested above.
- Unit prices must be provided for all line items.
Offers that only include totals will be rejected.

- Offers for separate tenders must be submitted
separately. Any missing documents may cause the
rejection of the entire offer.

- Offers must be clean & clear. The vendor

should sign and stamp next to handwritten

corrections or corrections made with whiteout.

- [1 Offers must be complete, signed in a clear date and
stamped on all pages. stamped on each page of the
offer.

- The price in BOQ must be in IQD
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Delivery Instructions:

1 - Complete and stamped and signed offer can

be submitted by email to tenders@mbocig.org as

PDF file. Email must indicate the number of
-) or the offer will be 2025/ 425tender which is
excluded . The file should not exceed 15 MBs and

the company biography should not exceed 10

pages

- Or Complete and stamped and signed offer must be
delivered in sealed and stamped envelope to AL-
Mahaba Brotherhood Humanitarian Organization office

in:
Baghdad , Hay Al-Reyadh ,908,23,20.
and written on the envelope:

1. To/ AL-Mahaba Brotherhood Humanitarian

Organization
2. Tender Number: 2025/425

3. The name, mobile no. and e-mail of the

company.

4. For any further clarification about the location
of AL-Mahaba Brotherhood Humanitarian

Organization Office please contact :

( Baghdad 07733441460 )
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Award of contract

Within (7 seven days) seven days from the date of the
contract award, the successful Bidder must sign the
Contract and return it to AL-Mahaba Brotherhood
Humanitarian Organization.
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General Conditions

1. The price in all items of the BOQ

includes: Provide goods,
transportation and laborers.

2. The contractor must submit samples of
the materials with offer.

3. If there is a difference between the Arabic
and English translation, we will be
depending on the Arabic translation in
implementing the item.

4. The preparation period will be determined by

AL-Mahaba Brotherhood Humanitarian
Organization later.

5. The contractor must put each basket
inside a bag and print a Logo on it.
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Company name:

A4Syl ﬁu.u‘
Legal address:
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Telephone Number:
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Email Address:
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Representative Name:
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Business Certificate Registration Number:
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Tax registration Number:
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Do you have partnerships with any other

companies (such as shared management / staff / office

/ bank account)? Do you cooperate with any other

companies in preparing offers or providing of goods or

services
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If the answer is yes, provide details here including the
names of partner companies.
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Other comments:
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Experience / references for the related work of
experience (Please attached any related
contract, purchase order, certificate, etc.) that
does not exceed 10 pages .References MUST
include contact information .
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Required answers the vendors must answer. Please note: any guestion that not answer by

the vendor, your offer will be neglect without considering the price.
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Comments
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Are you able to access all the locations above
without support from AL-Mahaba
Brotherhood Humanitarian to obtain access
approvals?
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Are you willing to make Distribution on
behalf of , AL-Mahaba Brotherhood
Humanitarian Organization and receive
payment afterwards, with 0% Advance
payment?
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Do you accept payment by bank transfer

(within 30 working days of AL-Mahaba

Brotherhood Humanitarian Organization

receiving an invoice)?
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Do you accept to perform the distribution?
According to the plan prepared by AL-
Mahaba Brotherhood Humanitarian which
will be notified to you before starting the
distribution?
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Do you have your own team to execute the
Distribution?
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1 Women'’s sanitary oasS 600
pads( Always brand bag
or equivalent), with a
of 8 minimum pads
per pack
S aaa Ala e Jaalie ks
42 90 .
2 Mois‘gurizing 1vipes pece 300
(90 pulls ) Larg size
ol Akl A0 e
kS i
L —piece / 2kd 300 dalad
3 | XL piece/22kd 300 piece 900
XXL piece / 42ki 300
Cotton underwear
(Bottom)
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L —piece / 42k8 100
XL piece / 4ki 100 il
4 | XXL piece/ 4aki 100 ece 300
Women'’s traditional P
dress (dishdasha)
made of cashmere
fabric,with long
sleeves and full
length to the feet.
Bua Ao b Ll G sae
J= 100 a L
Toothpaste of good .
> quality ,100 ml PREES 0L
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6 | Comb with both wide | PI¢® 300
and fine teeth
Loy aaa (il 5 dakd
7 | Toothbrush ( Medium piece 300

size )
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8 Hand washing pece 300
detergent powder (
not less than 900 gm)
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Scented bar soap,125
gm ,wrapped L Iy Sy
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A zipper bag with dalad
10 storage piece 300
compartments, single
color, without any
designs, with
shoulder straps
3L 53 ol (5 5% zluae
Ll 5 gl S ed
1 Rechargeable e 300
flashlight with both
front and side
illumination
il
(sihd JLs .
12 Cotton shawl pece 300
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The details in one basket

Unit of ary
No. Item Description/specifications Measure Sl
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Women's sanitary pads (Always brand or equivalent),
.pads per pack with a minimum of 8
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Large-sized moisturizing tissues (90 pulls).
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4 Women's traditional dress (dishdasha) made of cashmere fabric, dalad 1
sleeves and full length to the feet — 100 pieces size L, with long
.and 100 pieces size XXL ,100 pieces size XL
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.Toothpaste of good quality, 100 ml
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6 .Comb with both wide and fine teeth
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.Scented bar soap, 125 grams, wrapped
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10 A zipper bag with storage compartments, single color, without dalad 1
.with shoulder straps ,any designs
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Annex 3

Scope of Work
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1- Requested Locations. Please indicate ability to make Distribution in these areas.
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Bzeibiz camp and Al-saglaweya

In how many sites/locations are you able to distribute simultaneously?
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2- The materials a recollected in inside a bag and print a Logo on it.
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